
From: Grace Fleisher | Shore Fire Media gfleisher@shorefire.com
Subject: Caleb, question - Fwd: The Commonheart / ICYMI - This Week in Americana: Aug. 16, 2019

Date: August 20, 2019 at 12:28 PM
To: Caleb Shively cshively@shorefire.com

Hi Caleb, Can you create a PDF of the Americana Newsletter below and add it to The Commonheart's client page? Or create the PDF and I'll add. 

Thank you!!

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ally Norton <anorton@shorefire.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 19, 2019 at 10:45 AM
Subject: The Commonheart / ICYMI - This Week in Americana: Aug. 16, 2019
To: Rachel Mintz <rachel@inkindmusic.com>, Katie Moran <katie.moran@opusoneproductions.com>, Cynthia Brossy-Hart <jullianrecords@gmail.com>,
Amanda McGuire <amanda.jullianrecords@gmail.com>, Josh Zieman <josh@inkindmusic.com>, Mike Sanders <sanders@opusoneproductions.com>,
Jesse Aratow <jesse@madison-house.com>
Cc: Marilyn Laverty <mlaverty@shorefire.com>, Rebecca Shapiro <rshapiro@shorefire.com>, Grace Fleisher <gfleisher@shorefire.com>, Mark Satlof
<msatlof@shorefire.com>

Hi all, in case you missed it, here's Friday's Americana newsletter which includes The Commonheart's 'Pressure.' 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Americana Music Association® <updates@americanamusic.org>
Date: August 16, 2019 at 9:18:42 PM EDT
To: rshapiro@shorefire.com
Subject: This Week in Americana: Aug. 16, 2019
Reply-To: updates@americanamusic.org

Aug. 10 - 16, 2019

Ben Davis Jr.

Suthernahia

Amazon | Spotify

The Commonheart

Pressure

Amazon | Spotify

Rodney Crowell

TEXAS

Amazon | Spotify
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Drew Holcomb & The

Neighbors

Dragons

Amazon | Spotify

Eilen Jewell

Gypsy

Amazon | Spotify

Lillie Mae

Other Girls

Amazon | Spotify

Old Salt Union

Where the Dogs Don't Bite

Amazon | Spotify

The Rails

Cancel the Sun

Amazon | Spotify

Bobby Rush

Sitting On Top of the Blues

Amazon | Spotify

For more new releases ...

Robby Hecht copes with a heart-wrenching situation on "The Ones I Love," a delicate preview
of his two-track EP, Me and the Fool I've Been, Set 2 (out today). Listen here

The Highwomen team up with Yola to share inspiring stories on "Highwomen," a declarative
roots tune from their upcoming self-titled album (out Sept. 6). Listen here

Hiss Golden Messenger sing "Happy Birthday, Baby," an endearing message to M.C. Taylor's
young daughter that'll appear on Terms of Surrender (out Sept. 20). Listen here

Jeremy Ivey features his musical partner Margo Price on "Greyhound," a country song for the
in-between moments during one's travels, taken from The Dream and the Dreamer (out Sept.
13). Listen here

Matt The Electrician shows pure gratitude on "Thank You," a folk offering that might appear on
his forthcoming 13th record. Listen here

“Bring my flowers now, while I’m living.”: Tanya Tucker tackles mortality head-on with "Bring My
Flowers Now," the next chapter of While I'm Livin' (out Aug. 23). Listen here

https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/ldovh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/15ovh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/hypvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/xqqvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/djrvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/tbsvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/93svh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/pwtvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/5ouvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/lhvvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/19vvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/h2wvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/xuxvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/dnyvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/tfzvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/97zvh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/p00vh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/5s1vh7
https://t.e2ma.net/click/1xazgf/1tvs2e/ll2vh7

